



David Dobrovinsky

Senior procurement and project manager

- 050-2663919
- d.dobrovinsky@gmail.com
- Bet Shemesh/Israel
- David-Dimitri Dobrovinsky (33)
Married +2

ABOUT ME

Professional in purchasing management, international communications, negotiations, business development and procurement. Experienced project manager. Fluent in 4 languages (German, English, Hebrew and Russian)

After graduating from Germany's elite TUM University as B.Sc. and adding and MBA from Bar-Ilan University to my portfolio, I gained over 7 years of extensive experience as procurement and project manager for several companies in Israel.

SKILLS



EDUCATION

MBA/ Business Administration and Management
Bar-Ilan University, Israel
2017-2019

B.Sc./ Technology oriented Business Administration
Technological University of Munich (TUM), Germany
2010-2015

LANGUAGES

German (mother tongue), Russian (mother tongue),
English (business fluent), Hebrew (business fluent)

EXPERIENCE

Senior Procurement/Project Manager

Nito Tech/Lod/ 2017- today

Managing multiple projects in field of procurement/sourcing/planning for big customers: Intel Electronics, AWS, Gal El (mmic)

- Developing business relations with new and existing international suppliers
- Price and contract negotiations
- Purchasing orders processing
- Import/Export
- Customer Support at side
- Managing buyers and planners
- Material and forecast planning/ Data Analysis, KPI definition
- Supply chain management
- "Around the clock" customer support

Buyer

Scope Metals Group/ Bne Ayish/ 2015-2017

Buyer for metals and engineering plastics for Israel's largest importer and distributor of industrial metals

- Price negotiations
- Purchasing orders processing
- Development of business opportunities
- Acquisition of new suppliers
- Logistics management
- Supply chain management